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724 6.18th February,

Sir,

Confirming my conversation with the Honourable the Executive Engineer,
I have the honour to advise you that a considerable quantity of barbed wire
entanglements has been left in the Company This is

To date, 20causing injury and death to sheep which get caught in it.
Of this number only 5 sheepskins have been recoveredsheep have been lost.

the remainder being rendered worthless and torn through the animals
ineffectual struggles to extricate themselves.

as possible.
I submit the enclosed claim for compensation.

I have the honour to be,

Sir,

The Honourable,
The Colonial Secretary, 

STANLEY.

Your obedient servant,

Manager.

s Fairy ^ove ground.

I have the honour to request that the barbed wire be removed as soon
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honour to inform you that the work of removing tills wire
will be carried, out at an early date by the public '..'oiks
Depai’traent.

A voucher in the sum of £11. 12. 6. represes2.

your account.

for Colonial Seel

compensation for sheen lost through entanglement in ti 
barbed wire has been passed to the Treasury for payw

I have the honour to be?
Sir, XM

Your obedient sex’van^ :
'fanager,
j Falkland is. Co., Ltd.,S’. ,WW,

19h6f

12th March,

With reference to your letter of the 18th of Februty, 
regarding sheep losses sustained by your Company 1; 

barbed wire entanglements on Fairy Cove ground, I have tie!

sir,


